



Sidney Evans

Audio Editor, Engineer, Producer

I am an audio editor, engineer and producer that takes pride in telling amazing audio stories, My specialization includes on location and remote recording, cutting and assembling dialogue for quality, clarity, and consistency, whether scripted, unscripted, interview or narrative style; mixing and mastering full episodes to mp3 format while adhering to loudness standards; sound designing episodes which includes SFX, foley, music underscore and intro/outro sourcing; Produce shows independently or collaboratively including writing and content development.

Contact

Phone

919.699.3285

Website

soundbysid.com

Email

soundbysid@gmail.com

Education

2013

B.A. Mass Communication

Fayetteville State University

2010

A.A. General Studies

Cecil College

Expertise

- Adobe Audition
- Pro Tools
- Reaper
- Izotope Plugin Suite
- Descript
- Scripts/Storyboards

Language

English

Experience

December 2022 - January 2024

Tenderfoot TV | Atlanta, GA

Associate Producer

- **The Raven:** Associate Producer/Dialogue Editor
- **Truer Crime:** Dialogue Editor
- **The Vanishing Point:** Dialogue Editor
- **Down Range:** Dialogue Editor
- **High Strange:** Dialogue Editor

March 2021 - December 2022

FRQNCY Media | Atlanta, GA

Audio Editor (Contract)

- **Once Upon a Playtime:** Dialogue Editor
- **More Than This:** Dialogue Editor
- **The Real Deal w/ Alicia Silverstone:** Dialogue Editor

2018 - Present

soundBysid

Audio Editor, Engineer and Producer

- **Minority Trailblazer Podcast:** Dialogue Editor, Mixer & Producer
- **Whiskey, Jazz & Leadership Podcast:** Dialogue Editor, Mixer, Producer
- **Black People Love Paramore Podcast:** Dialogue Editor & Mixer

Awards

2022 Digiday Media Awards

Best Podcast, *More Than This*
FRQNCY Media w/ Vox Creative
Presented by Straight Talk Wireless
(Dialogue Editor)

2022 Adweek Podcast Awards

Best Branded Podcast, *More Than This*
FRQNCY Media w/ Vox Creative
Presented by Straight Talk Wireless
(Dialogue Editor)

References

Enna Garkusha

Supervising Producer
FRQNCY Media
ennagark@gmail.com

Alex Vestestad

Audio Producer
Tenderfoot TV
alex@tenderfootlabs.com